[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Investment Advisory SubCommittee
23 September 2015
Time

10.30 am

Public Meeting?

YES

Type of meeting

Pensions

Venue

Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Membership
Chair
Vice-chair

Cllr Bert Turner (Lab)
Cllr Lorna McGregor (Lab)

Labour

Conservative

Liberal Democrat

Cllr Jasbir Jaspal
Cllr Tersaim Singh
District Members
Cllr Muhammad Afzal (Birmingham City Council)
Cllr Mohammed Arif (Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council
Cllr Damian Gannon (Coventry City Council)
Cllr David Sparks (Dudley Metropolitan Borough Council)
Cllr Sandra Hevican (Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council)
Cllr Angela Sandison (Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council)

Trade union observers
Mr Malcolm Cantello
Mr Martin Clift
Mr Victor Silvester
Mr Ian Smith

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:
Contact
Tel/Email
Address

Dereck Francis
01902 555835 or dereck.francis@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square,
Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:
Website
Email
Tel

http://wolverhampton.cmis.uk.com/decisionmaking
democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk
01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming, recording, and use of social media in meetings, copies of
which are displayed in the meeting room.
Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.
___________________________________________________________________________________
Agenda
Page 1 of 2

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda
Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No.

Title

1

Apologies for absence (if any)

2

Substitute members

3

Declarations of interest (if any)

4

Minutes of last meeting - 24 June 2015 (Pages 3 - 6)
[For approval]

5

Matters arising
[To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting]

6

Trustee Training 2016 (Pages 7 - 10)
[To note proposals for trustee training on investments proposed for 2016]

7

Exclusion of the press and public
[[To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business
as they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information on the grounds shown
below]

Part 2 – exempt items, closed to the public and press
Item No.

8

Title

West Midlands Pension Fund (WMPF) Asset
Allocation and Investment Performance - Quarter
Two - 1 April to 30 June 2015 (Pages 11 - 32)
[To note the contents of the asset allocation and
investment monitoring report]

9

West Midlands Integrated Transport Authority
Asset Allocation and Investment Performance Quarter Two - 1 April to 30 June 2015 (Pages 33 44)

Grounds for Exemption
Information relating to the
financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including
the authority holding that
information) Para (3)

Information relating to the
financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including
the authority holding that
information) Para (3)

[To note the contents of the report]
10

Economic and Market Update - September 2015
(Pages 45 - 52)
[To note the contents of the report]

Information relating to the
financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including
the authority holding that
information) Para (3)

Agenda
Page 2 of 2

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Investment Advisory SubCommittee
Minutes - 24 June 2015
Attendance
Members of the Investment Advisory Sub-Committee

Trade Union observers

Cllr Bert Turner (Chair)
Cllr Jasbir Jaspal
Cllr Tersaim Singh
Cllr Muhammad Afzal (Birmingham City Council)
Cllr Damian Gannon (Coventry City Council)

Malcolm Cantello (Unison)
Victor Silvester (Unite)
Ian Smith (Unite)

Observer
Cllr Wendy Thompson
Employees
Mark Chaloner
Geik Drever
Dereck Francis
Rachel Howe
David Kane

Assistant Director, Investments
Strategic Director of Pensions
Democratic Support Officer
Head of Governance - West Midlands Pension Fund
Head of Finance

Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No.

Title

1

Apologies for absence (if any)
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Cllrs Mohammed Arif (Walsall
Metropolitan Borough Council) Angela Sandison (Solihull Metropolitan Borough
Council), Lorna McGregor (City of Wolverhampton Council) and Martin Clift (Trade
Union Representative)

2

Substitute members
No notifications of substitutes were received for the meeting.

3

Declarations of interest (if any)
No declarations of interest were made.

4

Minutes of last meeting (18 March 2015)
Resolved:
That the minutes of the meeting held on 18 March 2015 be approved as a
correct record and signed by the Chair.

Minutes
Page 1 of 4

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

5

Matters arising
There were no matters arising from the minutes.

6

Exclusion of the press and public
Resolved:
That in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business as they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information falling
within the paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the Act set
Item no.
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

Title
Presentation from Royal London
Economic and market update - June 2015
Asset allocation and investment performance quarter
one 2015
Transition on overseas equities portfolios
Update on investment collaboration opportunities
Cleveland planning application update
West Midlands Integrated Transport Authority asset
allocation and investment monitoring report quarter
one 2015

Part 2 - exempt items, closed to the public and press
7

Presentation from Royal London
The Sub-Committee received a presentation from Jonathan Platt and Martin Foden
from Royal London on ‘an introduction to buy and maintain corporate bonds’.
At the end of questions on the presentation Cllr Bert Turner thanked Royal London
for making a useful presentation.

8

Economic and Market Update - June 2015
Mark Chaloner, Assistant Director, Investments summarised the key elements of the
review in the global economy and investment markets produced by the Fund’s
Investment Advisers Hymans, Robertson.
Resolved:
That the global economic and market update paper prepared by the Fund’s
adviser, Hymans Robertson be noted.

9

Asset allocation and investment performance quarter one 2015
Mark Chaloner, Assistant Director, Investments summarised the key elements of the
quarterly asset allocation and investment monitoring report for the Fund. The report
covered the performance of the Fund and the implementation of its investment
strategy for the period 1 January to 31 March 2015. The Assistant Director welcomed
feedback on the new format of the performance monitoring report.

Minutes
Page 2 of 4

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

In response to a question about possible investment of cash balances into bonds, the
Sub Committee was advised that some would be made in due course. In addition
some of the cash resources had been invested in equities since the end of the
quarter.
Resolved:
That the contents of the Asset Allocation and Investment Performance report
for the quarter ended 31 March 2015 be noted.
10

Transition on overseas equities portfolios
Mark Chaloner, Assistant Director, Investments outlined the salient points of a report
on progress made following the Committee’s prior agreement for the Fund to
restructure its listed equities portfolios.
Malcolm Cantello (Unison) commented that the work undertaken and changes made
had been a real benefit to the Fund.
Resolved:
That the restructuring and associated transition of the Fund’s overseas
equities portfolios carried out during the first quarter of 2015 be noted.

11

Update on investment collaboration opportunities
Geik Drever, Strategic Director of Pensions presented the update report on
investments collaboration opportunities.
In response to questions from the Sub Committee, the Strategic Director of Pensions
confirmed that the West Midlands Pension Fund was one of the ten large UK pension
funds that founded the Pensions Infrastructure Platform (PIP). She also responded to
the questions about the costs associated with managing the PIP.
Referring to a meeting with District Regeneration and Local Enterprise Partnership
leads on 22 June 2015, the Strategic Director Pensions undertook to ask the PIP to
attend a meeting of the Sub Committee later in the year.
Resolved:
That the update on investment collaboration opportunities set out in the report
be noted.

12

Cleveland planning application update
Geik Drever, Strategic Director of Pensions presented a progress report on the
planning application process for a residential scheme for up to 1000 homes on the
Fund’s agricultural land in Cleveland.
Ian Smith (Unite) queried how much the Fund had spent so far on the planning
application process. The Strategic Director of Pensions reported that the Fund had
invested a lot of time in this issue during the last four/five years.
Resolved:
That the report be noted including recent developments and the potential
courses of action.

Minutes
Page 3 of 4

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

13

West Midlands Integrated Transport Authority asset allocation and investment
monitoring report quarter one 2015
Mark Chaloner, Assistant Director, Investments presented the quarterly asset
allocation and investment monitoring report for the West Midlands Integrated
Transport Authority (ITA) Pension Fund. The report covered the performance of the
Fund and the implementation of its investment strategy for the period 1 January to 31
March 2015.
Resolved:
That the contents of the Asset Allocation and Investment Performance report
for the quarter ended 31 March 2015 be noted.

Minutes
Page 4 of 4

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda Item No:

6

Investment Advisory SubCommittee
23 September 2015
Report title

Trustee training - 2016

Originating service

Pension Services

Accountable employee(s)

Mark Chaloner
Tel
Email

Assistant Director, Investments
01902 552094
mark.chaloner@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Report to be/has been
considered by

Geik Drever
Tel
Email

Strategic Director of Pensions
01902 552020
Geik.drever@wolbverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendations for noting:
The sub-committee is asked to note:
1. The proposals for trustee training on investments proposed for 2016.

Report Pages
Page 1 of 3

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

1.0

Purpose

1.1

To review and plan trustee training arrangements on investments for 2016.

2.0

Background

2.1

Committee members receive in depth trustee training both as part of their induction and
on a continuing regular basis. Specialist training on investment matters is particularly
important for IASC members

2.2

Training sessions on investments occur regularly between IASC and Pensions
Committee. In addition, over the past year there has been a three day course in
Edinburgh in October 2014 and a property tour in London / South – East England in July
2015.

3.0

Proposal for 2016

3.1

It is proposed that a further course in Glasgow/Edinburgh takes place in March 2016.
Detailed plans and costings will be drawn up but it is envisaged that sessions will take
place with Barnett Waddingham (the newly appointed actuary) and on infrastructure,
property and other alternative investments. This is a particularly effective approach from
a time and cost perspective.

3.2

Training will also be provided to members on LGPS investment pooling in view of its
significance and complexity.

4.0

Financial implications

4.1

The cost of the training will be met from the trustee training budget.

5.0

Legal implications

5.1

This report contains no direct legal implications.

6.0

Equalities implications

6.1

This report contains no equal opportunities implications.

7.0

Environmental implications

7.1

This report contains no environmental implications.

8.0

Human resources implications

8.1

This report contains no direct human resources implications.

Report Pages
Page 2 of 3

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

9.0

Corporate landlord implications

9.1

This report contains no direct corporate landlord implications.

10.0

Schedule of background papers

10.1

None.

11.0

Schedule of appendices

11.1

None.

Report Pages
Page 3 of 3

